



profile

accomplished graphic designer with 7+ years experience in corporate identity, print collateral, advertising, trade show graphics, signage, web design, motion graphics and photography. strong layout and composition skills with attention to detail.

technical skills

fluent in macintosh and windows environments.

adobe

indesign, photoshop, illustrator, acrobat, distiller, after effects, dreamweaver, fireworks, imageready, flash, director and freehand

sound design

logic, peak

video editing

final cut pro

quarkxpress

microsoft office suite

knowledge of color theory

languages

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, SQL and ActionScript 3.0

portfolio

for online samples of my work, please visit www.anthoulacreates.com

references available upon request.

employment

2004 – current | freelance designer muskego, wi
logo and brochure design, photography.

select clients:

- coach house grill
- elation dance
- lakeside school of massage therapy

2007 – current | senior graphic designer waukesha, wi
seroka

concept, creation and management of marketing materials including print/online ads, collateral design, logo design, trade show graphics, web design and e-newsletters.

2002 – 2007 | graphic designer brookfield, wi
nai mlg commercial

concept, creation and management of marketing materials including print/online ads, collateral design, logo design, stationary design, trade show graphics, web design and multimedia presentations.

2002 summer | graphic designer waukesha, wi
rallye productions, inc.

dash plaque and t-shirt design, color corrections, developing film, transparent film management and scanning.

2001 – 2001 | color mac operator – internship anaheim, ca
quad/graphics, inc.

color corrections, image manipulations and makeovers, file management, scanning, job-tracking, creating lo-res images, drop shadows and silos.

education

2005 – current | academy of art university – online san francisco, ca
master of fine arts: expected graduation 2009
major: computer arts – new media

2003 – 2004 | milwaukee institute of art & design milwaukee, wi
continuing education courses

- web-design: flash basics
- abstract oil painting

1999 – 2003 | carroll college waukesha, wi
bachelor of science

major: graphic communication | minors: art & business administration

awards

2003/2004 – american marketing association
“excellence in marketing” – (eim) award – honorable mention – brochure design

